Mr. Tim Davis

Joint Office of Gas Transporters
First Floor South

31 Homer Road

Solihull

West Midlands

B91 3LT

Dear Tim,

NOoWwer

5" August 2010

UNC Modification Proposal 0297: “Extending Rights to Protected Information Provisions for

Meter Asset Managers/Registered Metering Applicants”

RWE Npower supports Proposal 0297.

We believe that rights to protected information provision should be extended to MAMs/RMAs, as this will
bring the gas and electricity processes into line and facilitate dual fuel service provision.

It will also ease bottlenecks that currently arise from time to time in the process of obtaining and sharing

information between market participants.

We do not believe that there are any associated risks, issues or impact on Data Protection issues from

extending these provisions.

If you wish to discuss any points raised in this response further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Sent by email so not signed

Sasha Pearce
Dual Fuel Codes Manager

Email sasha.pearce@npower.com

npower



